








Good morning Ms. Drexler,

[ apologize for any confusion this has caused. Based on the statute the property is to be placed on the list of
Lands Available after the certificate holder fails to purchase the property. Although the County has waived
their rights to the property, the Clerk’s office is bound by statute to hold the property for the full 90 days,
thereafter we have the authority to sell the property. Based on this timeline, the property will be available for
purchase on May 17, 2021; at that time T will provide you with the updated purchase price.

Thank you for your understanding and patience.

On behalf of the Citrus County Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller, | appreciate the opportunity to be of service to
you. Please contact our office at {352) 341-6478 if we can be of any further assistance.

Sincerely,

Tifoni White, DC

... Tifani White

| Officiol Records Professional
Citrus County Clerk of the Circ...
Circuit Court and Comptroller

(352} 341-6478

110 N Apopka Avenue
Inverness, Florida 34450

Vet s 3t www.citrusclericorg

From: Monica Drexler <drexlermonica23@grmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 18, 2021 2:02 AM

To: WebTaxDeeds <TzxDeeds@citrusclerk.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Property off the Lands available

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Clerk's Office. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning tifani,

I'm a little confused I see it is available on the list of lands for sale. The county has waived their rights to
buying the property. If it's not available yet 1 understand and i will wait, but if its available can you send me the
price asap so I can come buy it. Thank you so much for all the help have a great day.

On Mon, Apr 12, 2021, 8:08 AM WebTaxDeeds <TaxDeeds@ citrusclerk. org> wrote:

Good morning,





















3-10022 E Bass Cir ,Inverness
Case #2020-0509TD
Cert#18-5393

Thanks

On Monday, April 19, 2021, 08:16:32 AM EDT, WebTaxDeeds <iaxdeeds@ciirusclerk.org> wrote:

Good morning,

In order for us to better assist you with your request, please provide the Case #, Certificate #, and Property Address for
the property you are inquiring about.

On behalf of the Citrus Counity Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller, | appreciate the opportunity to be of service to
you. Please contact our office at {352) 341-6424 if we can be of any further assistance.

Sincerely,

Tifani White, DC

Tifani White
Officiol Records Professional |

Citrus County Clerk of the Circ...
Circuit Court and Comptroller

[41{352) 341-8478

110 N Apopka Avenue
Inverness, Florida 34450

Vistus 2t wwwiitrusclerkorg
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